
CITY OF ST PETERS 
636.477.6600 
bids@stpetersmo.net 

August 8, 2018 

RE: Addendum 2 - Bid 18-139 – Mid Rivers Mall Drive Corridor Improvements, Federal Project No. TAP 
7305(616) 

To all Contract Bidders of Record, 

This Addendum, consisting of three (3) pages, is issued to answer questions received, modify, explain, or 
correct the original contract documents as noted below, and is hereby made a part of the contract documents. 

1. On the Pay Item Partial Removal of Existing Bridge Decks what is the largest allowable hand/mechanical
equipment that will be allowed?

 Concrete shall be removed in accordance with Sec. 704.  The existing bridge deck is rated a 6.
2. On the Pay Item Partial Removal of Substructure concrete what is the largest allowable hand/mechanical

equipment that will be allowed?

 Concrete shall be removed in accordance with Sec. 704.
3. For the Pay Item Safety Barrier Curb Railing, is there an alternate option of attaching to the top of the

barrier wall?  If the current post connection as shown on sheet 29 is required then the safety barrier curb
will have to be hand formed and not slipformed.

 Add the following note under the Post Connection Detail on Sheet 29 of 39.  “In lieu of the cast-in-
place anchor device shown, the Contractor has the option of drilling and setting ½” diameter resin
anchor rods in accordance with Sec. 1039.  Embedment shall be according to the manufacturer’s
specifications.”

4. Will galvanized H pile be required on this project?

 No
5. On the above mentioned project Items 120 Repair Bridge Deck, 121 Seal Wing Joint, and item 122 Epoxy

Polymer Overlay are not listed in the plans on the Summary of Quantities Sheets nor in the bridge
sections of the plans.  Can revised sheets be issued to show this work and locations?

 Please see the attached drawing on page three (3) of this addenda

 Item 122 – Epoxy Polymer Overlay shall include the entire deck surface, including the newly
constructed deck, as well as the bottom 1/3 of the concrete barrier on the traffic side.

Special Instructions Update: 
A. Important:  Label the lower left corner of your sealed submittal package with the bid number

and name
B. Submit one original and one copy of your bid proposal
C. Include Sections:

 Sections Revised C, D, O, S (with E-Verify MOU), V, & W
Thank you, 
City of St. Peters 
bids@stpetersmo.net 
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Section – O - Addendum 
 

ADDENDUM ACKNOWLEDGEMENT:  The undersigned states that the all addenda’s have been 
received, acknowledged, and incorporated into their bid prior to submittal.  Complete and return with this 
proposal.  
 

Addendum #1 July 31, 2018 

Addendum #2 August 8, 2018 

 

 

 

 

 
 
Addendum Received 
By:  

 
 
Signed:  

 (Signature of Authorized Representative) 

 
Name  

 (Printed Name of Authorized Representative) 
 
Title  

 
Date  
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